Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent May 14, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: ***N95 Masks - KN95 - BFE99 3-Ply Surgical***
Hey Caitlin,

Can you pass this one along to the department?

Thanks!

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 14, 2020 1:13 AM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: TR:***N95 Masks - KN95 - BFE99 3-Ply Surgical***

Hi Chelsea,
Can you check with Caitlin and follow up with the department?
Thanks!

A.

From: Christian Venne [mailto:cvenne@videotron.ca]

Sent: 30 awil 2020 08:49

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: **Masques N95 - KN95 - BFE99 3 Plis Chirurgicaux***

Hello Mr. Laporte,

Thank you for responding to my email.
Our reference number for our submission is #54278

Thank you for your assistance

Regards,

Christian Venne
Vice-President

Four Seasons Import
cvenne@videotron.ca

(514) 983-1122

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:anthony.laporte @canada.ca]
Sent: 29 awil 2020 00:16
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To: Christian Venne
Subject: RE: ***N95 Masks - KN95 - BFE99 3-Ply Surgical***

Hello Mr. Venne,

The fastest way to submit your bid to us is to fill out the short application form for products and senvices related to the
coronavirus disease (COVID-19). https://buyandsell.gc.ca/supplying-goods-and-senvices-in-support-of-canada-s-
response-to-covid-19.

Next, | will need your reference number, which you will receive when you register, in order to follow up with the
Department.

Our department is reviewing a significant number of responses and identifying potential suppliers for goods and senices
that may be required as the situation evolves.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Anthony Laporte

Conseiller politique principal / Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Minister of Public Senices and Procurement Canada |

Bureau de la ministre des Senvices publics et de I'Approvisionnement

PDP lll, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
Gowvernment of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Christian Venne [mailto:cvenne @videotron.ca]

Sent: 21 awil 2020 15:13

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: **N95 Masks - KN95 - BFE99 3-Ply Surgical***

Hello Mr. Laporte,

My name is Christian Venne from Four Seasons Import in Montreal.
| was referred by Eric Beaulieu from the Office of Minister Pablo Rodriguez.

We are a company that has been importing products mainly from Asia for more than 20 years.

Working very effectively with our office in Shanghai, China, we recently developed a plan of attack to respond quickly to
the COVID-19 crisis by importing very large volumes of masks.

We hawe all the necessary certifications and licences to supply the medical network. We currently have a

number of clients, mainly long-term care facilities and hospitals.

Could you please contact me to review the possibilities of working with the Government of Canada?
We hawe inventory available immediately....

Thank you
Regards,
Christian Venne

cvenne@videotron.ca
(514) 983-1122
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